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From : 
To: 
Subject: 

Date: 

ok 

Baker. James H Sc.SOffi ODNA (US) 
Ignatius David 

FE: Any chance you could talk briefly? 

Thursday, April 12, 201 a 2:27:00 PM 

---Original Mcssagc----
From: Ignatius, Davjd r maillo:Oavid.ll{natius@washpost.com l 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:27 PM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoO Source] RE: Any chance you could talk briefly? 

> 

Had to do a CJuick TV hit wd away from desk. Any chance same number at 3:00? 

----Original Messagc----
From: Baker, James H SES OSD ODNA (US) rmuilt 
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:23 PM 
To: Ignatius. David <0avid.Ignat.ius@washpost.com> 
Subject: RE: Any chance you could talk bricny? 

No joy at lhal number. Pls advise a good time. 

----Original Messagc----
From: Ignatius, David r maillo:Oavid.hmatius@washpost.com] 
Sent: Thursday, Apri I 12, 20 I 8 11 :09 AM 
To: Baker, James H SES OSD OONA (US) 
Subject: [Non-DoO Source l Any chance you could talk bricJly? 

I am writing today and LTying to m~c sense of something that I suspect you've already figured out. I'm on--
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